
 

 

Churches and Cemeteries 

 

Pikeland Friends Cemetery 

The Pikeland friends’ meeting was established by Quakers in 1758 and in 

addition to a one-story stone meeting house, they built a burial ground. In 

1819 A new plot of land for the meeting house and burial ground was 

established by Emmor Kimber and is now located on the southeast side 

of Route 113 at Hare’s Hill Road. 

 
 

Centennial Lutheran Church  was established in 1876 and 

replaced what was the Pikeland Friends Meeting House after 

the meeting house closed in 1870. The church expanded the 

standing structure without damaging its integrity or the 

preserved burial ground. 

 

 

Zion Lutheran Church is located south of Route 724 at Bonnie Brae Road and is one 

of the oldest church congregations in the area. Established in 1774 the two-story 

stone church known as Zion Lutheran Church replaced the log structure of what was 

the German Reformed Congregation of Vincent Township, which was dated back to 

1733. The stone church was used as a hospital in the Revolutionary War when 

General George Washington sent wounded from Valley Forge and from the battle of 

Brandywine to be tended to. In 1861 the old stone church was replaced by the 

Gothic Revival-style church that exists today.  

 

 

St. Peter’s German Reformed Church 

Located on the northeast side of Clover Mill Road on the southeastern 

slope of the hill. This is now the site and graveyard of the St. Peter’s 

German Reformed Church, which was established in 1770. In 1811, a 

stone church replaced the former log building which they shared with 

the Evangelical Church on alternating Sundays. It burned down in 

1835, but its basic structure can still be seen today.  

 

 

St. Peter’s Evangelical Lutheran Church & Graveyard 

Located northeast side of Clover Mill Road near the top of the hill. The church 

itself was originally log structure, but was replaced with a stone structure in 1811, 

which they shared with the St. Peter’s German Reformed Church. The Evangelical 

Lutheran Church Congregation built their own church in 1841. The new church 

was renovated in 1889 into the form of a steep roofed, Gothic Revival-style 

building with tall, pointed-arch windows, and a stucco stone. 

 


